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TO: Title IV-E Agencies
FROM: Brittaney Carter, Chief Information Officer
DATE: July 22,2025

SUBJECT:  TEAM Ohio July 2025 Deployment Communication

What problem are we trying to solve?

Taking Early Action Matters (TEAM) Ohio went live statewide on 05/01/2025 with its
integration to Ohio SACWIS. DCY has continued to make improvements to TEAM Ohio by
making enhancements, resolving issues, and adding functionality to improve the system.

What can you expect?
The following enhancements were made to the portal with this release:
e Addition of needed validations in the Reporter’s Profile to align with requirements of
the Title IV-E Agency, internal application.
The resolution of the following issues was made to the internal application with this release:
e Validations were not displaying for all required fields causing errors when attempting
to send the intake to Ohio SACWIS.
e Updates to User Profiles to ensure all users can view and modify TEAM Ohio records as
appropriate for their assigned roles and privileges.
e State Administrators will be able to modify intakes post screening decision and outside
of timeframes.

Deployment Details
The next deployment for TEAM Ohio is scheduled for July 24, 2025. The items above are
planned for this release.

Who to contact?
If you have additional questions pertaining to this Deployment Communication, please
contact the Customer Care Center.
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